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People have lived in this area for thousands of years,
crops grow well on the rich river valley soil; there are
trees for building and a river for water and transport.
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Plan a day out exploring the medieval wool towng
of the Stour Valley. Clare, Long Melford,
Lavenham and Hadleigh all have many fine timber
framed buildings and magnificent churcheg.

In 1947 farmer Harold
Cooper discovered
some vnusval red tiles
in one of his fields
near Gestingthorpe...

hetth Thig wag the remaing of a Roman villa
‘ and he gpent the next 28 years excavating
it at weekends. Gradually he uncovered a ..+

picture of life in Roman Gestingthorpe;
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After their conquest of England

in 1066 the Normans built strongly

defended castles to help them
control their new Kingdom.

wag built within the inner bailey.

In the past water was a valuable
source of power. Over 30 water
mills on the Stour were uvsed for
grinding wheat and fulling (the

[n Clare you can gee the remaing of the castle. 8
Climb the steep motte to gee the remaing of the
gtone keep. [n Victorian times a railway station

cleaning and thickening of wool.)
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In the Middle Ages East Anglia
was famous for its wool. At

first it was exported to Flanders
where it was woven by expert
Flemish weavers, but later on it
was woven in the Stour Valley.
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Some mills survive today,
although none are still uged for
making flour. Some are houges,
Sudbury Millie a hotel and

Flatford Mill ig a field studies centre
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_-— Rich wool merchants paid for churches to be
built. In 1531 the people of Eagt Bergholt ran
out of money to build a church bell tower g0
they put the belle on the ground. Maybe that’e
Just ag well; they are the heaviest get of bellg *++-..

atill being rung in England.
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To hear the famous bells of

East Bergh
gholt church, ook
www.eastbergholt-bellzf)or;puk
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¥ King Richard the Lion Heart (1189-1199)
J was said to have been given an egg when
! he went to the Holy Land. It hatched

} into a dragon so fierce it had to be kept

A in the Tower of London.
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Towns are found where there

are good places to cross the
river and good agricultural
land to produce food to feed
the people living there.

After the end of the wool
industry, silk weaving
moved into the Sudbury
area from London.

[t escaped to live under the bridge at Wormingford.
Sir George from Layer de la Haye came to fight it. The
dragon tried to bite hig leg, but hurt ite teeth on hig
armour and fled to the gafe waters of Wormingford Mere.

Today strange bubbles sometimes appear on ™
the aurface of the mere. Maybe it’e otill there...
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™ There are sill silk weaving
factorieg in Sudbury. The
firat weaverg worked in their
own cottages uging loome on
the firet floor, huge windows
were built to let the dayfight in.
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have a market more people
came to live there and it
became more progperous.
Sudbury had a market from
[00Q and ¢fill hag one
every Thurgday and
Saturday close to the gite
of the medieval market.




